

RESUME

HUY HA QUANG
FULLSTACK DEVELOPER

CONTACT

Address: 37 Thanh Luong 21, Hoa Xuan, Cam Le, Da Nang, Viet Nam

Phone number: +84937092814

Email: huyha.dev.xyz@gmail.com

OBJECTIVE

I love programming, creating products for life. I want to become a good full stack programmer on mobile, web, server in the future. I hope the company will be where I show my abilities and strengths. And I hope to learn more experience, expertise in working in the company.

WORK EXPERIENCE

Paracel Software Solution

1/2016 - 7/2017 - Fullstack developer

BAP - Da Nang branch

8/2017 - 8/2018 - Senior React Native developer

Orient Software - Da Nang branch

9/2018 - 10/2019 - Senior React Native developer

Freelancer developer

11/2019 - Present - Senior Fullstack developer, Senior React Native developer

ADDITIONAL INFORMATION

Good learner and self-confident person.

Passionate for good programming.

Focused on writing optimized and good quality code and trying to deliver client satisfaction work.

Confidence to implement new ideas.

Good at achieving results in time.

Honest and dedicated to my work

EDUCATION

Da Nang University of Technology

2012 - 2017 - GPA:3.3/4

HONORS & AWARDS

2018 - 1st place - BAP Code war 2018

2017 - The Rookie of the year - BAP 2017

PROJECTS

Mobifone Coverage Management (2018 - 2019)

The coverage management system project for Mobifone

Number of members: 4

My role: Fullstack developer

Responsibilities: Build base system. Deployment. Coding frontend and backend functions upon customer requirement.

Technologies: NodeJS, ReactJS, Angular, Google Map

SMS Management System (2019 - 2020)

The SMS management system project for Chinese customer

Number of members: 5

My role: Leader

Responsibilities: Build base system. Deployment. Coding frontend and backend functions upon customer requirement. Participate in update functions when a customer changes a request. Support team members.

Technologies: NodeJS, ReactJS

Yolla Network (2018 - 2019)

The promotion network project for Vietnamese customer

Number of members: 2

My role: React Native developer

Responsibilities: Coding Mobile functions upon customer requirement. Participate in update functions when customers change requests.

Technologies: React Native, Fastlane automation tool, Firebase Cloud Messaging, Google Map, Redux

Google Play:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=vn.yolla.yollanetwork>

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=vn.yolla.yollapromo>

App Store:

<https://apps.apple.com/us/app/yolla-network/id1458197446>
<https://apps.apple.com/vn/app/yolla-business/id1458944560>

Seattle Boat Share (2018 - 2019)

The boat reservation project for USA customer

Number of members: 2

My role: Fullstack developer

Responsibilities: Coding Mobile and web functions upon customer requirement. Participate in update functions when customer change request.

Technologies: ReactJS, Ruby on Rails, React Native, Fastlane automation tool, Firebase Cloud Messaging, Google Map, Redux

Learn (2020 - 2023)

The learning system project for Singapore Government

Number of members: 10

My role: Fullstack developer, React Native developer

Responsibilities: Coding Mobile and web functions upon customer requirement. Build NodeJS event subsystem. Main React Native developer, in charge of build, publish apps

Technologies: ReactJS, NodeJS, React Native, MongoDB, AWS, Redis, Elasticsearch

Website link: <https://learn.gov.sg/>

Google Play:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=cxs.ccollege.learn>

App Store:

<https://apps.apple.com/vn/app/learn-gov-sg/id1441520590>

Zango (2020 - 2023)

The real estate project for Australia customer

Number of members: 6

My role: React Native developer, ReactJS developer

Responsibilities: Coding Mobile and web functions upon customer requirement.

Technologies: ReactJS, NextJS, React Native, Mapbox

Website link: <https://zango.com.au/>

Google Play:

<https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=au.com.zango>

App Store:

<https://apps.apple.com/au/app/zango-real-estate-and-property/id1493860732>

INTERESTS

Research and study new languages & technologies

Build & deploy side projects in free time

Play football, traveling, listen to music

SUMMARIZE SKILLS

NodeJS

Angular

HTML/CSS/Javascript

React Native

ReactJS

NextJS

NestJS

Docker

Java

Android

SVN/Git

GraphQL

MongoDB

MySQL Server

Jenkins